MEMORANDUM OF LAW
DATE: October 19, 1987

TO: Councilmember Ed Struiksma
FROM: City Attorney
SUBJECT: Use of Public Funds for Aid to Church Supported
Institutions
In response to the general questions you posed to us
regarding the above-captioned matter, we adopt the answers set
forth in a memorandum to Chief Deputy City Attorney Jack Katz
from Senior Legal Intern Elmer Heap attached hereto as
Enclosure (1).
JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney
By
C. M. Fitzpatrick
Assistant City Attorney
CMF:js:(x043.2)
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